From:  Tisdale, Matthew

Sent: 11/30/2010 5:00:24 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: 12/3/2010 All Party Meeting Agenda

This agenda is somewhat fungible. I'm interested in your thoughts on whether 7 minute presentations
should be shortened in favor of more rebuttal/Q&A time. Also whether we could shorten the 06-08
debate in favor of more time on the Reform PD. Thanks for your suggestions.

From: Mosbaugh, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 3:53 PM

To: Mosbaugh, Scott

Subject: RE: 12/3/2010 All Party Meeting Agenda

Sorry about that. The agenda is attached.

Scott Mosbaugh

Support Staff for Commissioner Grueneich
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-4435

From: Mosbaugh, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 3:52 PM
To: Mosbaugh, Scott

Subject: 12/3/2010 All Party Meeting Agenda

To all parties,

Attached please find the agenda for the All Party Meeting for R.09-01-019 on Friday, December 3,
2010.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Scott Mosbaugh

Support Staff for Commissioner Grueneich
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-4435
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